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  THE    CITY    OF    WALTHAM                                     
     MASSACHUSETTS 

 
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 

 
Purchase of 2500 Chromebooks 2017 

 
 A D D E N D U M   N O. 2                                                June 13, 2017   
  

CHANGES, CORRECTIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS 
                                                                                                                       
The attention of bidders submitting proposals for the above subject project is called 
to the following addendum to the specifications. The items set forth herein, 
whether of omission, addition, substitution or clarification are all to be included in 
and form a part of the proposal submitted. 
  
THE NUMBER OF THIS ADDENDUM (NO. 2) MUST BE ACKNOWLEDGED AS RECEIVED 
AT THE BOTTOM OF THE PRICE SHEET PAGE 

 
ITEM 1: ANSWERS TO POSED QUESTIONS 
Q1. Is a bid deposit required with this bid? 

A1. No the bid deposit is waived.  

Q2. Do you require configuration of Chrome management console on each device?                       
A2. Yes 

Q3. Do you require MAC addressing and logging? 

A3 . No 

 

Q4 Do you require asset tagging? 

A4. NO 

 

Q5. Do you require any unpacking and or specific placement of chrome books after configuration? 

A5. NO 
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Q6. Will the training be specific to a technical team?  
A6. Yes, our techs and tech teachers 

Q7. Will the training be specific to the end user?                   
A7. No -- it would only be for technicians or, if being trained on classroom software, maybe 
teachers, depending on what sort of training they offer.  

Q8. How many people will need to be trained?                                                                                          
A8.  6-12, on the basic functions and capabilities of the devices (maybe more, if any of our MS/HS 
tech teachers want to attend)  

Q9. What length of time would you expect the training, 1/2 day, 1 day etc?                                      
A9. No more than 1/2 day 

 
 

End of Addendum2 


